
2015-18 Competitive Human Services Funding RFP 
LOI and Application FAQs 

 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION: 

 

1. Q: How do I get questions answered about this RFP? 

A: Email your questions to 2015hsfprogram@columbus.gov. The answer will be posted to this 
site on a rolling basis. 

 

2. Q: How frequently will responses to questions be posted? 

 A: An updated FAQ sheet will be posted each Monday if not more frequently. 

 

3. Q. Why is the City implementing a competitive process? 

A: For decades the City has provided funding to the same programs, without opportunity for 
new programming.  As the City’s population and demographics change, the needs of our most 
vulnerable citizens change as well.  This competitive process will allow the City to align its 
resources with needs in our community.  The three-year cycle will give the City an opportunity 
to revisit its priorities, and ensure that the programs being funded address the needs of the 
community.   

 

4. Q. What is the total amount of funding available? 

A: While the final number cannot be determined at this time, historically it has been 
approximately $4M annually. 

 

5. Q: What is the funding source? 

A: The City’s General Fund. 

 

6. Q: Is the switch to a competitive process going to be implemented 
Citywide? 
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A: No. This change is specific to the Human Services Fund and the types of programs and 
services it supports. Funding requirements and applications from other City Departments will 
remain the same. 

 

7. Q: Does applying for funding from the Competitive 2015-18 Human 
Service Funding Program impact the funding that my organization 
receives from other City Departments or City Council? 

A: It depends. If your organization receives funding for a program from another City 
Department, it cannot submit an LOI for the same program for this RFP. With regard to the 
funding that your organization receives from another City source, you must continue to work 
with that department to identify what funding will look like in 2015.  

However, if your organization conducts or will implement additional programming that falls 
under the funding priority categories for this RFP, and does not receive funding from other City 
sources, you can submit an LOI for this process. 

In short, this RFP is not designed to replace or provide supplemental funding for programs that 
are already funded by the City of Columbus. 

 

8. Q. If my organization’s program is currently funded as part of the 2013-14 
pilot RFP, will there be additional funding provided to sustain the 
program? 

A: Because the pilot awards were 1-year contacts, no additional funding will provided for the 
pilot RFP awardees. Please apply for the Competitive 2015-18 Human Service Funding Program 
to seek continued support. 

 

9. Q: How do I get the Word version of the LOI? 

 A: Please request one through this email address: 2015hsfprogram@columbus.gov. 

 

10.   Q: Where can the Full Application be viewed? 

A: The Full Application will not be posted online. It will be sent directly to the organizations that 
are invited to participate in the second round if their LOI is selected to continue in the process. 
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11.   Q: Can we get information about the programs funded in the current 
pilot? 

A:  The 2013-14 Pilot Human Service Funding Program had two funding priority categories: 
programming targeted at the working poor and former offender re-entry.  

 
The seven one-year contract awardees from this $300,000 pilot, include: 

 
Alvis House - $100,000 
Funds will support the Community Empowering Change Program, which allows those involved in 
the criminal justice system to access job readiness services, case management and support, self-
employment training, and peer-to-peer mentoring. 
 
Columbus Early Learning Centers - $25,000  
Funding will assist families with special step up scholarships from publicly funded child care 
subsidies by assisting those who marginally exceed the 125% federal poverty level. 
 
Goodwill Columbus - $55,000 
Funds will support re-entry programming to help those with criminal justice histories obtain 
employment through work readiness programs, paid transitional work and job 
development/coaching activities. 
 
HandsOn Central Ohio - $30,000 
Funds will help procure a new phone system to improve and increase call volume, increase 
referral services, and save monthly phone expenses. 
 
Legal Aid Society of Columbus - $50,000  
Funds will be used to provide legal assistance to women who have children and are victims of 
domestic violence by expanding legal clinics, civil protection orders, advice and counsel for post-
separation, and other civil needs. 
 
Physicians CareConnection - $30,000 
Funds will assist in providing for patient primary care through free clinics, specialty care for the 
uninsured, dental care, linkage to insurance and care coordination. 
 
United Way of Central Ohio - $10,000 
Funds will support the Tax Time Coalition (formerly known as the EITC Program) by connecting 
qualified households to financial education and savings opportunities and enable families to 
claim tax deductions and tax credits. 
 
 
 
 

II. ELIGIBILITY: 
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12.  Q: Can organizations submit multiple letters of intent for multiple 

programs? 

A: Yes, and should do so for each program that falls under the funding priority categories. 

 

13.  Q: Is the submission of the Letter of Intent (LOI) a prerequisite to being 
invited to submit a Full Application? 

A: Yes, the submission of a completed LOI is a mandatory requirement in order to potentially be 
invited to submit a Full Application. 

 

14.  Q: Is the organization required to provide matching funds for this RFP? 

 A: There is not a specific amount required. However, it is important that the City not be the sole 
 source of program support. 

 

15.  Q. Is there a minimum or maximum funding amount that can be 
requested? 

A: No limitation has been set at this time. However, the City will not fund 100% of any program. 
The City is interested in seeing how applicants will leverage other funding sources to sustain the 
proposed program. 

 

16.  Q: Is there a maximum funding amount that can go towards overhead 
costs? 

 A: No, but it should be in line with the needs of the program. 

 

17.  Q: Will an LOI be disqualified if the amount requested is larger than what 
is available? 

 A: No. If awarded, an alternative funding amount will be proposed for the organization’s 
 consideration and acceptance. 
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18.   Q: Will the City offer a different amount if the requested amount is not 
feasible to fund in full? 

A: Yes. Additionally, given the funding source, it may be necessary for the city to offer a different 
funding amount if budget projections and actual revenue fluctuate greatly. 

 

19.  Q: Can funding from this RFP be used for capital needs? 

A: No. The focus of this funding and RFP is to support programmatic needs. Emergency Human 
Services Funding will remain available for the capital needs of organizations. 

 

20.  Q: While operational support is not an eligible use of funding for this RFP 
can funds be used to support the staff implementing the proposed 
program? 

 A: Yes. 

  

21.   Q: Are there specific service gaps that the City is looking to focus on? 

A: No specific gaps have been identified. One of the goals of this process is to provide 
organizations the opportunity to give the City feedback on the gaps that they are seeing in the 
community and the necessary services needed to address these gaps. 

 

22.   Q. Are prevention programs eligible? 

A: Substance prevention programs are prohibited from applying due to separate city funding 
that is available to support such programs. However, behavioral and mental health prevention, 
and substance treatment programs are eligible to apply. 

 

23.   Q: Is there any limit to the number of programs that an organization can 
submit? 
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A: No. Organizations can submit as may LOIs as they have programs that fit under the three 
funding priority categories. 

 

24.   Q: Do we need to provide specific zip codes where the program is/ will 
be implemented? 

 A: Yes, if they are available but you can list neighborhoods and areas of town as well. 

 

25.   Q: What if current, accurate geographic information is difficult to 
provide?  

A: Please provide boundaries and geographic specifications to the best of your ability. 

 

26.   Q: If our program serves all of Franklin County, do we need to explain 
our focus on residents within Columbus specifically? 

 A: Yes. City dollars awarded through this process will need to service Columbus residents. 

 

27.   Q: Is a new Initiative within an existing program eligible? 

 A: Yes, if the applicant can clearly articulate the relationship, the goals, and the outcomes that 
 the proposed program will have. 

 

28.   Q: Is a proposed program that exists through an informal network due to 
a lack of funding eligible? 

A: Yes, as long as the LOI reflects that the initiative is underway and working towards formally 
establishing itself. 

 

29.   Q: Is it required that the program/organization be part of a collaborative 
effort? 
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 A: It is not a requirement but the City is looking to enhance and assist in partnering and 
 coordinating the work of like-minded organizations. The focus is to understand how you work to 
 get Columbus residents to a state of self-sufficiency. 

 

30.   Q: Do collaborating partners have to be 501c3s? 

 A: No. Only the agency that is contracting with the City must be a 501c3. 

 

31.   Q: Does the LOI need to reflect outcomes for a single year or three 
years? 

 A: A single year, with an understanding that the long term objectives will be over a three period. 

 

32.   Q: Is it required that the program budget submitted in the LOI be Board 
approved? 

 A: No, it can be a projected budget. 

 

33.   Q: Does “workforce development” include programs serving teenagers 
or adults? 

 A: Workforce development includes both youth and adults. 

 

III. SUBMISSION:  

 

34.   Q: Can the LOI and Full Application be submitted electronically? 

A: No. The LOI is due by 5 pm Thursday, June 5th, 2014 and should be submitted via US Mail or 
hand delivery to the following address:  

  Dept of Development  
                           50 W Gay St, 3rd floor  
                           Columbus, OH 43215  
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                          ATTN: Mike Puckett  
 
 The Full Application is due by 5 pm on Friday, July 18th, 2014 to the same address listed above. 
 
 

 

35.   Q: How many copies of the LOI need to be submitted? 
 
A: One. 
 
 

36.   Q: Is there a character limitation to the answer fields in the LOI? 
 
A: No. However, the length of your response is limited to the space provided on the form. 
 
 

37.   Q: Do the program goals and objectives need to align with a funding 
cycle of April 2015 – April 2016? 
 
A: Yes, to the best you are able. 
 

 

IV. PROCESS: 
 
 

38.   Q: How many LOIs will move to the application round? 

 A: No maximum number has been set. 

 

39.   Q: If awarded funds from this RFP, what are the dates of the contract 
year? 

 A: The start date will be contingent on the date that the legislation for the 2015 budget passes 
 City Council. Most likely, the contract cycle will run from April 2015 – April 2016. 
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40.   Q: Will there be a gap in funding for current contracts that are ending in 
January of 2015? 

 A: Yes, it is anticipated that new contracts will begin in April of 2015. 

 

41.   Q: If awarded funds from this RFP, will audited financial statements be 
required each year? 

 A: Similar to the current process, it is required that you submit the most recent audited 
 statement. 

 

42.   Q: What will the reporting requirements be? 

A: The requirements will mirror the ones that are currently in place, with reporting tied to 
invoice payment. The specific number of payments and reporting requirements will be detailed 
in the awardee contracts. 

 

43.   Q: Will the City be contacting collaborating partners? 

 A: Possibly. 

 

44.   Q: Can we submit letters of recommendation and/or support from our 
partners? 

A: Yes, but they are not required. Letters of support can be submitted at either the LOI and/or 
the Full Application stages. 

 

45.   Q: Can the amount of funding request on the LOI be adjusted up or down 
at the full application stage? 

 A: Yes, reasonable, justified adjustments are permitted. 
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46.   Q: What will happen if an awarded program fails to perform within the 
three-year window of funding, will funding be rebid? 

 A: If an organization is failing to meet the outcomes and goals, funding will be reevaluated and 
 the contract terminated if deemed necessary. The City has not determined how to handle a 
 balance of funding in that situation. 

 

47.   Q: Is the cost per participant part of the budget evaluation? 

 A: In the application round, we will have experts evaluating each application and will provide 
 their insight regarding the feasibility of the costs provided. 

 

48.   Q: If we are interested in applying for a specific project within a larger 
program, should the LOI reflect the budget, collaborators and funders for 
the specific project or just the larger program? 

A: The LOI should reflect all things relevant to the proposed program. In other words, if the 
program is part of a larger initiative, the applicant should respond to the LOI in the manner that 
best describes how the outcomes/goals of the proposed program will be achieved. 

 

49.   Q: Is there a deadline for emailing questions in? 

 A: No. 

 

V.  SCORING: 
 

 

50.   Q: Will the reviewers be weighing criteria in the review of the LOIs? 

A: For the most part, the focus of the LOI review will be on basic disqualifications associated 
with completeness and eligibility. 
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51.   Q: Have you determined who will make up the grant review committee, 
will it be strictly City staff? 

 A: The review of the LOIs will be done by an internal committee as it will be a very basic review 
 for a set of criteria that will determine disqualification. These determinations will not be based 
 on content, but completeness and eligibility. The content review will be done during the review 
 of the full application; the committee that reviews the applications is still being determined, as 
 the LOIs will be used to determine what experts are needed to serve on the review committee. 

 

52.   Q. Will there be a scoring rubric available? 

 A: Not at this time. It is still in the process of being developed, and may be contingent on 
 responses to the LOIs that are received. It will be available on request at a later date. 

 
 

53.   Q: Is it beneficial for the proposed program to cover multiple funding 
priorities? 
 
A: No extra weight will be given if proposed programs meet more than one of the three funding 
priority categories. The city’s primary concern is the program’s ability to move the needle for 
the City’s residents. 
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